
COUNCIL WORK SESSION: SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
6 p.m. COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 6, 7 p.m.  

AGENDA 

1 CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

2 MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

4 PUBLIC COMMENT 

Those wishing to speak must state their name and address for the record after they reach the podium. 
Each person will have three (3) minutes to make his/her remarks. Speakers will address all comments 
to the City Council as a whole and not one individual councilmember. The Council may not take action 
on an item presented during the Public Comment period, unless the item is already on the agenda for 
action. When appropriate, the Council may refer inquiries and items brought up during the Public 
Comment period to the City Manager for follow up. 

5 REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 

American Legion – Mike Parry 

6 CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Minutes –Regular City Council Meeting & Work Session  October 15, 2019 
B. Payroll & Expenditures  
C. Resolution 19-54: Denying Tax Forfeitured Property 
D. Approval of Change Order Requests: 3rd St project 
E. Approval of Contract Payments: 3rd St, FBO Hangar, Elm Ave  

7 ACTION AGENDA 

A. Public Hearing: Resolution 19-53 – Adding additional Vacant Lots to Tax Abatement List 
 & Resolution 19-55: Approving Tax Abatement Applications for newly added lots 

B. RCCA: Recovery Coordinator Grant Approval 

8 REPORTS 

A. City Manager’s Report 

B. Commission Reports 
-Park Board (Christiansen) 
- Airport Board (Rose) 

9 ANNOUNCEMENTS 

10 ADJOURNMENT 



     508 South State Street  Waseca, Minnesota 56093-3097 
  507-835-9700   FAX 507-835-8871   www.ci.waseca.mn.us 

To:     Mayor Srp, Councilmembers 

From:     Bill Green, Planning and Zoning Coordinator 

Date:         October 31, 2019 

Subject:   708 State St S 

BACKGROUND 
The property is Zoned B-3, Neighborhood Transition Business District. The property was previously a single 
family home which had been vacant for over 5 years. The American Legion purchased the property with the intent 
of demolition for a future parking lot. 

PLAN REVIEW 
A site plan was submitted for the proposed parking lot on October 7th, with a revised plan submitted October 16th, 2019. 
City staff has reviewed the submitted plan with the following comments: 

- Show all required dimensions: parcel, property lines, all setbacks, parking stalls, and entrance/exit. 
- Plan needs a scale, minimum sheet size should be 22x34, or half scale at 11x17. 
- Plan needs North arrow. 
- Plan to show existing and proposed contours, include 25’ in to adjacent properties. 
- Plan to show parking lot grades. 
- Include a pavement typical cross section. 
- Show location of required water line hydrant. 
- Include pervious & impervious surface calculations, dimension areas. 
- Show concrete curbing where required. 
- Provide the City with proof that MN Dot will approve an added or expanded entrance via curb cut. 
- Provide proof MN Dot has commented on change of use from single family residential property to business 

parking lot use. 
- Label traffic pattern, including signage. 
- An access easement is required for any existing or proposed ingress/egress on to adjacent properties. 
- Landscaping: trees meet ordinance requirement, but shrubs are missing. 

5A

http://www.ci.waseca.mn.us/


RECOMMENDATION – Immediate 
- City staff recommends removal of gravel base to a depth of 4”, infill with black dirt and sod per requirements of  

issued Demolition Permit #2019-00328. No parking shall be allowed until the property can be developed per an 
approved plan meeting City Code for a new parking lot. 

RECOMMENDATION (winter option) 
If the area is unable to be restored to pervious surface as required due to weather: 

- The perimeter of the gravel base area shall be contained with a minimum 18” silt fence plus bio-rolls to mitigate 
the amount of extra gravel and silt from being washed down the existing storm drain on the NW corner of the 
parcel. 

- No parking shall be allowed on this parcel - Additional signage / fencing shall be installed for the snow season. 
- Snow storage will not be permitted on this parcel. 

HISTORY 
- April of 2016 the American Legion requested that they be allowed to remove a partially grass and dirt area, and a 

tree on the west end of the property and replace it with crushed rock to alleviate a muddy area and make it more 
conducive to parking, snow plowing, and maintenance. This was to be done in conjunction with the repaving of 
their parking lot in May of 2016. 

- May 17, 2016, Bill Green reviewed the information and also spoke with Paul Bruder and Mark Duchene. The 
conclusion is that they can grade the area in question and cover in crushed rock. They are raising the existing 
storm sewer inlet about 4” to 6”. We are requiring a 3’ radius buffer of 1-1/2” rock around the inlet to help catch 
sediment. We feel this is equal to or better than leaving it as is with dirt and mud. However, should they do any 
future parking lot expansion, this area needs to be included as impervious surface for calculation for parking, 
storm water management, etc. I spoke to Mike Parry about this on 5-17-16 about 8:45am and he was in 
agreement. (the buffer around the inlet was completed, but has since filled in with sediment and has not been 
maintained, rendering it ineffective) 

- November 20, 2018. City Council meeting. Mike Parry, on behalf of the American Legion presented information 
and a request for assistance from the City to raze the building located at 708 State St S to help with costs. Mr. 
Parry stated the end goal is to have a parking lot, but until they raise the funds for a parking lot, it would remain a 
grassy area, with a picnic area under the big trees. Mr. Parry stated that after this first part of the process was 
completed, they could sit down with the City Manager and Development Director and discuss when they want to 
put a parking lot in there, what would be their next step. 

- August 1, 2019. A demolition permit was issued (#2019-00328) to the Waseca American Legion for the property 
located at 708 State St S. The permit had 7 conditions, including that the lot must be graded and seeded with grass 
seed, no hard surface may be added to the property – parking on the vacant lot is prohibited. 

- The controlled burn by the Waseca Fire Department was scheduled for August 13, 2019. Approximately 1 week 
after the burn, the debris was removed and fill was brought into the site. About 25% of the lot on the west side of 
the property was restored with black dirt and sod; the remaining 75% had a gravel type base brought in, and was 
compacted for a parking lot. No plans were submitted to the City for the parcel. 

- I called Mr. Parry September 12, 2019 and we met at City Hall and discussed the letter I was sending out dated 
9/12/2019 outlining the zoning violations and compliance required. 

- As of October 31, 2019, one tree has been planted in the grassy area, the required water hydrant has not been 
installed, and the gravel area is being used on a daily basis for parking. Silt, gravel and sediment run uncontrolled 
into the storm water catch basin from newly created parking lot. 









Title: American Legion – Mike Parry 

Meeting Date: November 6, 2019 Agenda Item 
Number: 

5A 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Originating 
Department: 

Engineering Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: Council approve a motion instructing staff how to proceed in 
handing a violation of City Code pertaining to parking lots. 

How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

Good government. The City Code also is a guide for the creation of high quality 
community assets. 

BACKGROUND:  Planning and Zoning Coordinator Bill Green has submitted a brief history of this issue in 
his memorandum. Essentially, the City is faced with a situation where a property owner has violated the terms 
of the demolition permit that was issued pursuant to City Code and the City Council is being asked how they 
wish to proceed with regard to enforcing the code.  

The Legion has indicated a dislike for either of the options suggested in Mr. Green’s memo. It appears that they 
believe they should be able to use the site as a parking lot immediately and that this use should be allowed to 
continue until such time as the Legion has raised sufficient funds to pay for a parking lot. I do not believe that 
the City should provide an open ended agreement on compliance with the code as this amounts to a permanent 
waiver of the code. I also recommend against the Council merely setting a compliance deadline. The 
establishment of a deadline with no enforcement mechanism will likely result in the issue coming before the 
Council again (and possibly again) until the property does come into compliance.   

A compromise position that might provide a solution would be for the City and Legion to sign an agreement 
stating that the City will hire a contractor to construct a parking lot on the site in 2020 and will then assess all 
costs against the property over a period of five years at something like 4 percent interest. This would allow the 
Legion time to raise money to pay for the project, would bring the property speedily into compliance with City 
Code, and would allow the Legion the benefit of immediate enjoyment of the parking facilities. I have spoken 
with City Attorney Robert Scott and he has indicated that an agreement of this type would not be unusual. An 
agreement might include the following: 

• Define which party will complete a design for the parking lot and specify that the City must approve
any design of what will be constructed.

• Define if the design of the project will be part of the costs to be assessed or immediately paid by the
Legion.

Request for City Council Action 



• Indicate that, upon the City receiving quotes for the performance of the work and advising the Legion
of the costs, the Legion may instruct the City to either proceed with the work as designed or instruct the
City to remove the current surface and install topsoil and seed in compliance with City Code.

• Confirm that, if the work is completed in 2020, with the exception of a final wear course installation in
2021 if applicable, the assessments will be certified in 2020 and payments will begin in 2021. Payments
will occur over a five year period at 4 percent interest.

• Specify a date that the assessments will be certified to the County by and provide for the partial
payment of the assessment to the City prior to that date. After certification of the assessments, payment
must either be made in full or in accordance with the assessments five year amortization schedule.

• In the event that the Legion indicates they will build a parking lot on their own next year, staff still
believes that an agreement should be signed. The agreement could include language that allows the City
to construct under the agreement if the Legion has not begun construction by a certain date or if the
Legion is not under contract with a company to complete the work.

BUDGET IMPACT: This proposal will have an impact upon City cash reserves. The Legion has verbally 
indicated to Mr. Green that the project might have a cost of $100,000. The City has not completed any cost 
estimates to verify this information. Finance Director Fischer has indicated that the City can cash flow this 
project without difficulty. 

It should be noted that this project might be considered to create a precedent that the City would be compelled 
to follow in future situations. The Council will retain the ability to decide when it feels this type of assistance is 
warranted and when it is not. 

The Legion should receive better pricing on a parking lot now compared to waiting several years to build the 
lot. 

POLICY QUESTION: Does the City wish to engage in assisting a private development of parking lot space to 
support a local club/business. 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:  Staff is bound to recommend following the City Code. This 
memorandum is intended to provide the Council with an alternative, middle course of action should they desire 
to have one. 

RECOMMENDATION:  The Council should instruct staff on how they wish to proceed. 



MINUTES 
REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2019 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

1 The regular Waseca City Council meeting was called to order by Mayor Srp at 7:00 p.m. 

Councilmembers Present: Jeremy Conrath  
Allan Rose Larry Johnson 
Roy Srp  Les Tlougan 
Mark Christiansen 

Council Members Absent: Darren Arndt 

Staff Present:  Lee Mattson, City Manager 
Alicia Fischer, Finance Director 
Mike Anderson, Assistant to the City Manager 

MOMENT OF SILENT PRAYER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2 A moment of silence was observed.  The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was recited. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

3 It was moved by Conrath, seconded by Rose, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion 
carried 6-0. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

4   None 

REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 

5 Proclamation: Catholic Daughters of the America’s 

Mayor Srp read the proclamation to the crowd, signed it, and posed for pictures with the 
representatives who were present.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

6 It was moved by Conrath, seconded by Rose, to approve the Consent Agenda. The motion 
carried 6-0, and included the following: 

A. Minutes – Regular City Council Meeting: October 1, 2019 
B. Payroll & Expenditures  
C. Approval of Payment Request: FBO Hanger 
D. Resolution 19-51: Appointments for the Joint Airport Zoning Board 
E. Resolution 19-52: Approving Professional Services – Insurance Agent of the Record for 

City of Waseca 
F. Approval of Change Order Requests: Heselton Construction/3rd St Project 

6A



G. Resolution 19-48: Approval of Toward Zero Death Grant agreement 

ACTION AGENDA 

7A Miscellaneous Assessments: Public Hearing 

The Public Hearing opened at 7:11 p.m. Nobody approached the Council on this topic. 

The Public Hearing closed at 7:13 p.m. 

7B Resolution 19-49:  Adopting Misc. Assessment Roll #19-99 for City Services and Fees 

Finance Director Fischer presented information on properties totaling $455 worth of fees to be 
added to this assessment roll.  

Motion was made by Christiansen, seconded by Tlougan to approve Resolution 19-49. Motion 
carried  6-0. 

7C Resolution 19-50: Approval of Variance Request for Garage Addition at 1208 6th St SE 

City Manager Mattson provided information to the Council stating the Planning Commission 
held a public hearing regarding the variance request at their last meeting. The Planning 
Commission is recommending approval to the City Council on Resolution 19-50. 

Motion was made by Conrath, seconded by Rose to approve Resolution 19-50. Motion passed 6-
0.  

REPORTS 

8A City Manager’s Report 
• Thank you to the Public Works Crew for their response and hard work during this last

rain fall. 
• Met with the County Commissioners regarding the two-mile Subdivision 

ordinance. 
• Public Safety Building hosted 1-Million Cups event. Trio and Waseca Auto were the

presenters.
• Fire Department Strategic Plan continues to move forward.
• Fire Department Task Force is making progress on the recommendations from the fire

study.
• The New Payroll & Administrative Clerk position is posted.
• City Manager will be at the ICMA Conference in mid-October.

8B Commission Reports 
• HPC: Tlougan

• Met at the Chamber Office last week.
• Staff presented information from the State Preservation Conference.
• Came up with a list of items for future discussions.

• EDA: Srp, Johnson
• B.E.S.T. Fall Summit will be on November 6.



• Reviewed the status of the loan approved for South Side Marine. The loan was approved 
some time ago. 

• RFP’s for the South Interchange went out. 
 

• Discover Waseca Tourism: Conrath 
• Planning Session was held with Sinister Forest 
• Sleigh and Cutter “Only MN” Sign will be in town. 
• Approved putting Brochures at the Mall of America. 
• Holiday Train will be here December 5. 

 
• Planning Commission: Srp 

• No traffic safety issues at this month’s meeting. 
• Recommended approval for a variance for a garage. 
 

 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
9 Tlougan – Presented information regarding the Library Events.  
 
 Conrath – The first meeting in November will be Wednesday the 6th due to elections. 
 
 Srp – Provided condolences to the family of former County Sherriff Mert Swartz who was 101 
 years old when he passed. Leaf pickup has begun and will continue through October. Mayor 
 spoke at the SCORE annual meeting. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
  
10 There being no further business to be brought before the Council, it was moved by Conrath, 

seconded by Tlougan, to adjourn the meeting at 7:41 p.m.; the motion carried 6-0. 

 
 
     _____________________________________ 
     R.D. SRP 
     MAYOR  
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2019 

 
The work session began at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers. 
 
Councilmembers present: Roy Srp   Larry Johnson 

Allan Rose 
Jeremy Conrath  Les Tlougan 
 

Councilmembers absent: Daren Arndt, Mark Christiansen 
 
Staff present:   Lee Mattson, City Manager  
    Carl Sonnenberg, Utilities & Public Works Director 
    Mike Anderson, Assistant to the City Manager 
     
 

Docks & Grinder Pumps Discussion 
 
The Work Session began at 6:00 P.M. 
 
City Manager Mattson began the work session by presenting information on and regarding Grinder 
Pumps throughout the City. He informed Council that the pump located by Barney’s Drive-Thru is the 
one in question and staff would like discussion on it.  
 
The Council then discussed the Grinder pumps located throughout the City and asked Staff to come back 
at a future work session with more information and some ideas based on discussion.  
 
The Council then discussed Docks on public property. They talked about whether or not it was 
appropriate to have or not have them on City property. There was minor discussion on adding a fishing 
pier.  
 
 
There being no further discussion and no action taken, the work session ended at 6:50 p.m.  
 
 
 
      ________________________________________ 
      R. D. SRP 
      MAYOR 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER 



LIST OF EXPENDITURES

=======================================================================

City Council 4,250.00
Streets 26,697.13
Parks 13,761.81
Wastewater 10,544.24
Utility Administration 4,632.46
Utility Billing 7,624.38
Electric  13,623.56
Water 5,577.69
Building and Code Compliance 2,669.72
Police 57,163.21
Administration 4,800.31
Community Aides 760.00
Fire 10,393.93
Paid On Call Fire Department 455.05
Election Judges 0.00
PEG 0.00
Finance 9,683.86
Connections 2,214.28
Community Development 5,075.62
Engineering 15,754.81
Recreation 2,675.74
Econ Development 2,607.74

Total Gross Payroll 200,965.54     

*Less- Payroll Deductions (65,573.49)      

Net Payroll Cost 135,392.05$        

*These costs are included in Accounts Payable totals below

Accounts Payable

Expenditures dated:
October 11, 2019-November 1, 2019
Includes check #'s 154273-154324
Bank ACH Withdrawals……………………………………...…………… 1,557,342.91       

        GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,692,734.96$  

November 6, 2019 6B



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 10/11/2019 - 11/1/2019 Nov 01, 2019  07:32AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

Cash Allocation Fund

10/31/2019 154300 MN Department of Commerce 2019 Unclaimed property report 001-10002-0000 997.44

          Total 001100020000: 997.44

          Total Cash Allocation Fund: 997.44

General Fund

10/31/2019 154305 NeoFunds Postage 101-15510-0000 1,000.00

          Total 101155100000: 1,000.00

10/31/2019 101923 ACH Internal Revenue Service FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 10/20/201 101-21701-0000 18,851.38 M

          Total 101217010000: 18,851.38

10/31/2019 101935 MN Department of Revenue Duplicate Levy payment 101-21702-0000 35.00 M

10/31/2019 101918 MN Department of Revenue STATE WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 10/20/2019 101-21702-0000 8,524.28 M

          Total 101217020000: 8,559.28

10/31/2019 101923 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 10/20/2019 101-21703-0000 8,075.29 M

10/31/2019 101923 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 10/20/2019 101-21703-0000 8,075.29 M

          Total 101217030000: 16,150.58

10/31/2019 101920 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORD Emplr 1%  Pay Period: 10/20/2019 101-21704-0000 1,267.22 M

10/31/2019 101920 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employee  Pay Period: 10/20/20 101-21704-0000 8,236.76 M

10/31/2019 101920 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employee  Pay Period: 10/20/2019 101-21704-0000 6,916.10 M

10/31/2019 101920 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH DEF CONTRIBUTION/EMPL  Pay Period: 10/20/2019 101-21704-0000 88.05 M

10/31/2019 101920 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employer  Pay Period: 10/20/20 101-21704-0000 8,236.76 M

10/31/2019 101920 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employer  Pay Period: 10/20/2019 101-21704-0000 10,374.19 M

10/31/2019 101920 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH DEF CONT Employer  Pay Period: 10/20/2019 101-21704-0000 88.05 M

          Total 101217040000: 35,207.13

10/31/2019 20190917 Greater Mankato Area United Way UNITED WAY  Pay Period: 10/20/2019 101-21708-0000 15.00

          Total 101217080000: 15.00

10/31/2019 154304 NCPERS Minnesota - 8266711 LIFE INSURANCE - PERA  Pay Period: 10/20/2019 101-21711-0000 208.00

          Total 101217110000: 208.00

10/31/2019 101923 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 10/20/2019 101-21712-0000 2,738.64 M

10/31/2019 101923 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 10/20/2019 101-21712-0000 2,738.64 M

          Total 101217120000: 5,477.28

10/31/2019 101924 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  ROTH (AFTER TAX)  Pay Period: 10/20/2019 101-21713-0000 785.00 M

10/31/2019 101924 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  DEF COMP  Pay Period: 10/20/2019 101-21713-0000 495.00 M

          Total 101217130000: 1,280.00

10/31/2019 101922 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 457 ICMA DEF COMPENSATION  Pay Period: 10/20/2019 101-21714-0000 415.00 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 10/11/2019 - 11/1/2019 Nov 01, 2019  07:32AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101217140000: 415.00

10/31/2019 101919 AFLAC AFLAC AFTER TAX  Pay Period: 10/6/2019 101-21715-0000 289.38 M

10/31/2019 101919 AFLAC AFLAC PRE TAX  Pay Period: 10/6/2019 101-21715-0000 630.15 M

10/31/2019 101919 AFLAC AFLAC AFTER TAX  Pay Period: 10/20/2019 101-21715-0000 289.38 M

10/31/2019 101919 AFLAC AFLAC PRE TAX  Pay Period: 10/20/2019 101-21715-0000 630.15 M

          Total 101217150000: 1,839.06

10/31/2019 101915 Further Flex/HSA Reimbursement 101-21716-0000 212.40 M

10/31/2019 101916 Further Flex/HSA Reimbursement 101-21716-0000 836.00 M

10/31/2019 101933 Further Flex/HSA Reimbursement 101-21716-0000 188.28 M

10/31/2019 101925 Further HSA DEDUCTION  Pay Period: 10/20/2019 101-21716-0000 442.84 M

          Total 101217160000: 1,679.52

10/31/2019 101921 MN Child Support Payment Center CHILD SUPPORT FLAT AMT  Pay Period: 10/20/2019 101-21717-0000 1,220.57 M

          Total 101217170000: 1,220.57

10/31/2019 101917 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN BCBS  High Ded FAMILY  Pay Period: 10/6/2019 101-21720-0000 2,951.20 M

10/31/2019 101917 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN BCBS  High Ded FAMILY  Pay Period: 10/6/2019 101-21720-0000 11,804.80 M

10/31/2019 101917 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN BCBS High Ded SINGLE  Pay Period: 10/6/2019 101-21720-0000 8,912.00 M

10/31/2019 101917 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN BCBS 3375 Ded SINGLE  Pay Period: 10/6/2019 101-21720-0000 3,437.50 M

10/31/2019 101917 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN BCBS 3375 Ded FAMILY  Pay Period: 10/6/2019 101-21720-0000 1,381.10 M

10/31/2019 101917 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN BCBS 3375 Ded FAMILY  Pay Period: 10/6/2019 101-21720-0000 5,524.40 M

10/31/2019 101917 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN Buenzow Cobra 101-21720-0000 625.00 M

10/31/2019 101917 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN Timlin 101-21720-0000 1,973.00 M

10/31/2019 101917 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN Schroeder Cobra 101-21720-0000 557.00 M

10/31/2019 101917 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN BCBS  High Ded FAMILY  Pay Period: 10/20/2019 101-21720-0000 2,951.20 M

10/31/2019 101917 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN BCBS  High Ded FAMILY  Pay Period: 10/20/2019 101-21720-0000 11,804.80 M

10/31/2019 101917 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN BCBS High Ded SINGLE  Pay Period: 10/20/2019 101-21720-0000 8,912.00 M

10/31/2019 101917 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN BCBS 3375 Ded SINGLE  Pay Period: 10/20/2019 101-21720-0000 3,437.50 M

10/31/2019 101917 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN BCBS 3375 Ded FAMILY  Pay Period: 10/20/2019 101-21720-0000 1,381.10 M

10/31/2019 101917 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN BCBS 3375 Ded FAMILY  Pay Period: 10/20/2019 101-21720-0000 5,524.40 M

          Total 101217200000: 71,177.00

10/31/2019 20190922 Innovative Office Supply CD/DVD Case 101-41110-2000 26.24

          Total 101411102000: 26.24

10/31/2019 20190941 Tlougan, Les Technology reimbursement-printer ink 101-41110-3200 91.27

10/31/2019 20190941 Tlougan, Les Technology reimbursement-back up drive 101-41110-3200 64.71

          Total 101411103200: 155.98

10/31/2019 20190935 Personalized Printing Inc. Winter Newsletter 101-41110-3500 678.20

          Total 101411103500: 678.20

10/31/2019 20190913 Discover Waseca Tourism September Lodging Tax 101-41110-4440 2,612.22

          Total 101411104440: 2,612.22

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 10/11/2019 - 11/1/2019 Nov 01, 2019  07:32AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

10/31/2019 20190945 Waseca Area Senior Citizens Center City Contribution 101-41110-4455 1,125.00

          Total 101411104455: 1,125.00

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 101-41320-1340 39.44 M

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 101-41320-1340 4.18 M

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 101-41320-1340 11.58 M

          Total 101413201340: 55.20

10/31/2019 20190922 Innovative Office Supply Planner 101-41320-2000 8.23

          Total 101413202000: 8.23

10/31/2019 154314 Shred-it USA LLC Monthly Service 101-41320-3100 32.12

          Total 101413203100: 32.12

10/31/2019 20190930 Mattson, Lee Hotel reimbursment for Conference 101-41320-3300 227.24

          Total 101413203300: 227.24

10/31/2019 20190927 Larson, Kristy Mileage reimbursement 101-41320-3350 63.80

          Total 101413203350: 63.80

10/31/2019 154292 ICMA ICMA Membership 101-41320-4330 923.58

          Total 101413204330: 923.58

10/31/2019 20190944 Waseca Area Chamber of Commerce Employee Recognition 101-41320-4930 50.00

          Total 101413204930: 50.00

10/31/2019 154280 Cintas Corporation First aid cabinet supplies 101-41320-4940 40.22

10/31/2019 154280 Cintas Corporation First aid cabinet supplies 101-41320-4940 54.78

10/31/2019 154280 Cintas Corporation First aid cabinet supplies 101-41320-4940 33.77

          Total 101413204940: 128.77

10/31/2019 20190896 A. H. Hermel Company Pop for vending machine 101-41320-4945 42.04

          Total 101413204945: 42.04

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 101-41500-1340 86.57 M

          Total 101415001340: 86.57

10/31/2019 20190916 Flaherty & Hood PA September Legal Services 101-41600-3000 326.25

10/31/2019 20190916 Flaherty & Hood PA Environmental Issues 101-41600-3000 3,407.50

10/31/2019 20190916 Flaherty & Hood PA Labor and employment consult services 101-41600-3000 334.30

10/31/2019 154320 Waseca County Treasurer Legal Services contract payment 101-41600-3000 5,370.33

          Total 101416003000: 9,438.38

10/31/2019 20190934 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Council replacement 101-41920-2050 773.95

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 10/11/2019 - 11/1/2019 Nov 01, 2019  07:32AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

10/31/2019 20190934 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Monitor - C Lang 101-41920-2050 249.00

10/31/2019 20190934 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Monitor - PD Detective 101-41920-2050 294.15

          Total 101419202050: 1,317.10

10/31/2019 20190934 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. 2019 Maintenance Agreement 101-41920-3100 6,319.25

10/31/2019 20190934 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. 2019 Maintenance Agreement 101-41920-3100 6,319.25

          Total 101419203100: 12,638.50

10/31/2019 20190922 Innovative Office Supply office supplies 101-41940-2000 17.64

10/31/2019 20190922 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies 101-41940-2000 38.79

10/31/2019 20190935 Personalized Printing Inc. Envelopes 101-41940-2000 220.00

          Total 101419402000: 276.43

10/31/2019 154312 Red Feather Paper Company Bathroom Supplies 101-41940-2170 120.60

          Total 101419402170: 120.60

10/31/2019 20190906 Cady Business Technologies Inc Monthly Phone Support Plan 101-41940-3100 262.62

10/31/2019 154279 Cintas Corporation Floor mat 101-41940-3100 84.24

10/31/2019 154279 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-41940-3100 84.24

10/31/2019 154306 Orkin Pest Control Inc. Pest Control City Hall 101-41940-3100 93.29

          Total 101419403100: 524.39

10/31/2019 154283 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-41940-3200 168.70

10/31/2019 154283 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-41940-3200 81.96

          Total 101419403200: 250.66

10/31/2019 154278 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-41940-3800 63.50

          Total 101419403800: 63.50

10/31/2019 20190911 Connors Plumbing & Heating Inc. plumbing 101-41940-4000 193.00

          Total 101419404000: 193.00

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 101-41950-1340 49.90 M

          Total 101419501340: 49.90

10/31/2019 20190922 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies 101-41950-2000 9.59

          Total 101419502000: 9.59

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 101-42100-1340 477.50 M

          Total 101421001340: 477.50

10/31/2019 20190922 Innovative Office Supply Scissors 101-42100-2000 5.28

10/31/2019 20190922 Innovative Office Supply office supplies 101-42100-2000 111.85

10/31/2019 20190922 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies 101-42100-2000 36.32

10/31/2019 20190922 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies 101-42100-2000 16.92

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 10/11/2019 - 11/1/2019 Nov 01, 2019  07:32AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101421002000: 170.37

10/31/2019 154312 Red Feather Paper Company Janitor Supplies 101-42100-2170 78.25

          Total 101421002170: 78.25

10/31/2019 20190939 Streicher's Uniform expense 101-42100-2180 19.99

10/31/2019 20190939 Streicher's Uniform expense 101-42100-2180 169.98

10/31/2019 20190939 Streicher's Uniform expense 101-42100-2180 139.99

10/31/2019 20190939 Streicher's Uniform expense 101-42100-2180 114.99

          Total 101421002180: 444.95

10/31/2019 20190907 Central Fire Protection Inc. Extiguisher Refill 101-42100-2190 23.00

          Total 101421002190: 23.00

10/31/2019 20190926 L & L Street Rod & Sports Truck LLC equipment pads install 101-42100-2210 260.00

          Total 101421002210: 260.00

10/31/2019 20190940 Thornhill, Lawrence E. Vehicle Detailing 101-42100-2220 28.00

          Total 101421002220: 28.00

10/31/2019 20190902 Blue Earth County Patrol MTD's 3rd Qtr 101-42100-3100 540.00

10/31/2019 154279 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42100-3100 14.29

10/31/2019 154279 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42100-3100 14.29

10/31/2019 154279 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42100-3100 14.29

10/31/2019 154314 Shred-it USA LLC Monthly Service 101-42100-3100 32.12

          Total 101421003100: 614.99

10/31/2019 154283 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 168.70

10/31/2019 154283 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 256.74

10/31/2019 154283 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 24.82

          Total 101421003200: 450.26

10/31/2019 154278 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-42100-3800 49.27

          Total 101421003800: 49.27

10/31/2019 154323 Waseca Rotary Club Rotary Dues 101-42100-4330 187.00

          Total 101421004330: 187.00

10/31/2019 154277 Canine Central 7/1/19-9/30/19 101-42150-3100 3,300.00

          Total 101421503100: 3,300.00

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 101-42200-1340 61.74 M

          Total 101422001340: 61.74

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 10/11/2019 - 11/1/2019 Nov 01, 2019  07:32AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

10/31/2019 20190924 Jefferson Fire & Safety Inc turn out gear  101-42200-2180 7,611.00

10/31/2019 20190932 Municipal Emergency Services Inc. Leather Gloves 101-42200-2180 97.91

          Total 101422002180: 7,708.91

10/31/2019 154286 Emergency Response Solutions Repair TIC 101-42200-2210 1,458.00

10/31/2019 154287 Express Pressure Washers Inc Pressure washer  101-42200-2210 189.30

          Total 101422002210: 1,647.30

10/31/2019 154279 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42200-3100 14.29

10/31/2019 154279 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42200-3100 14.29

10/31/2019 154279 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42200-3100 14.29

          Total 101422003100: 42.87

10/31/2019 154273 Ancom Communications Inc pager repair 101-42200-3200 13.00

10/31/2019 154283 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42200-3200 24.82

          Total 101422003200: 37.82

10/31/2019 154302 MN State Fire Chiefs Association Conference registration 101-42200-3300 440.00

          Total 101422003300: 440.00

10/31/2019 154301 MN Fire Service Certification Board Retest Fee 101-42200-3310 25.00

          Total 101422003310: 25.00

10/31/2019 154278 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-42200-3800 49.26

11/01/2019 101927 Centerpoint Energy Monthly billing 101-42200-3800 15.04 M

10/31/2019 154283 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42200-3800 26.57

          Total 101422003800: 90.87

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 101-42400-1340 22.26 M

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 101-42400-1340 6.76 M

          Total 101424001340: 29.02

10/31/2019 20190922 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies 101-42400-2000 15.58

          Total 101424002000: 15.58

10/31/2019 20190909 City Building Inspection Services LLC building inpsections 101-42400-3000 7,915.06

          Total 101424003000: 7,915.06

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 101-43000-1340 6.97 M

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 101-43000-1340 101.22 M

          Total 101430001340: 108.19

10/31/2019 20190903 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-43000-2170 29.99

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 10/11/2019 - 11/1/2019 Nov 01, 2019  07:32AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101430002170: 29.99

11/01/2019 101928 Verizon Wireless GPS System 101-43000-3200 115.46 M

          Total 101430003200: 115.46

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 101-43100-1340 102.01 M

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 101-43100-1340 2.03 M

          Total 101431001340: 104.04

10/31/2019 20190922 Innovative Office Supply office supplies 101-43100-2000 12.98

          Total 101431002000: 12.98

10/31/2019 20190918 H & J Fuel Inc fuel 101-43100-2120 987.92

          Total 101431002120: 987.92

10/31/2019 154275 Auto Value Waseca Parts 101-43100-2170 490.39

10/31/2019 20190903 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-43100-2170 45.91

          Total 101431002170: 536.30

10/31/2019 154319 W W Blacktopping Inc. blacktop 101-43100-2172 6,809.97

10/31/2019 154319 W W Blacktopping Inc. Blacktop 101-43100-2172 5,989.00

          Total 101431002172: 12,798.97

10/31/2019 20190897 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform-service 101-43100-2180 192.75

10/31/2019 20190897 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform srvice 101-43100-2180 192.53

          Total 101431002180: 385.28

10/31/2019 20190936 R.I.C Properties LLC Kritzer Building Lease 101-43100-3100 650.00

          Total 101431003100: 650.00

10/31/2019 154283 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-43100-3200 26.57

          Total 101431003200: 26.57

10/31/2019 154278 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-43100-3800 106.08

11/01/2019 101927 Centerpoint Energy Monthly billing 101-43100-3800 15.03 M

          Total 101431003800: 121.11

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 101-43125-1340 26.44 M

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 101-43125-1340 2.03 M

          Total 101431251340: 28.47

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 101-43170-1340 5.67 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 10/11/2019 - 11/1/2019 Nov 01, 2019  07:32AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101431701340: 5.67

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 101-43220-1340 9.44 M

          Total 101432201340: 9.44

10/31/2019 20190921 Independent School District #829 City Contribution Com Ed 101-45100-3100 8,333.33

          Total 101451003100: 8,333.33

10/31/2019 154283 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-45100-3200 23.07

          Total 101451003200: 23.07

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 101-45130-1340 18.54 M

          Total 101451301340: 18.54

10/31/2019 154283 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-45130-3200 158.63

          Total 101451303200: 158.63

10/31/2019 154278 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45130-3800 553.50

          Total 101451303800: 553.50

10/31/2019 20190911 Connors Plumbing & Heating Inc. repair of outside hosebib 101-45130-4000 375.00

10/31/2019 154311 Recreation Supply Co. Inc. Superflow 101-45130-4000 2,500.85

          Total 101451304000: 2,875.85

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 101-45200-1340 84.35 M

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 101-45200-1340 4.63 M

          Total 101452001340: 88.98

10/31/2019 20190918 H & J Fuel Inc fuel 101-45200-2120 876.08

          Total 101452002120: 876.08

10/31/2019 154275 Auto Value Waseca Parts 101-45200-2170 58.50

10/31/2019 20190903 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-45200-2170 267.32

10/31/2019 154282 Condon Farm Service Starter Fertilizer  101-45200-2170 15.25

10/31/2019 154312 Red Feather Paper Company Janitor Supplies 101-45200-2170 363.30

          Total 101452002170: 704.37

10/31/2019 20190907 Central Fire Protection Inc. Park Shop Fire Extgs 101-45200-2190 85.00

10/31/2019 154296 Locators & Supplies Inc. Winter Safety Jacket & Gloves 101-45200-2190 163.50

          Total 101452002190: 248.50

10/31/2019 20190903 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-45200-2230 19.92

10/31/2019 20190907 Central Fire Protection Inc. Fire Extiguisher Repair  101-45200-2230 21.45

10/31/2019 154298 Manthe Garage Doors Park Shop Garage Door Openers  101-45200-2230 350.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 10/11/2019 - 11/1/2019 Nov 01, 2019  07:32AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101452002230: 391.37

10/31/2019 20190903 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-45200-2280 11.58

          Total 101452002280: 11.58

10/31/2019 154299 Mediacom TLCF Communications  101-45200-3200 161.05

          Total 101452003200: 161.05

10/31/2019 154278 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45200-3800 37.75

10/31/2019 154278 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45200-3800 16.80

          Total 101452003800: 54.55

10/31/2019 154284 Corchran Inc Ice Rink Posts  101-45200-4000 58.53

10/31/2019 154290 H & H Excavating Inc. Clear Lake Boat Landing repairs  101-45200-4000 2,310.00

10/31/2019 154303 Nagel Sod and Nursery Sod repairs at NEP and TLCF 101-45200-4000 201.87

10/31/2019 154309 Prime Finish Painting Interior painting on Parks building 101-45200-4000 1,550.00

10/31/2019 154319 W W Blacktopping Inc. Clear Lake Trail Repair  101-45200-4000 1,394.96

          Total 101452004000: 5,515.36

10/31/2019 154294 Kibble Equipment Parts 101-45200-4040 227.85

10/31/2019 20190937 Sanco Equipment LLC Bobcat Broom Parts  101-45200-4040 43.70

          Total 101452004040: 271.55

10/31/2019 154313 Rent 'N' Save Portable Services August Parks - Portable Toilets  101-45200-4100 517.00

10/31/2019 154313 Rent 'N' Save Portable Services September Parks - Portobale Toilets  101-45200-4100 517.00

          Total 101452004100: 1,034.00

10/31/2019 154280 Cintas Corporation First aid cabinet 101-45200-4940 113.77

          Total 101452004940: 113.77

10/31/2019 154312 Red Feather Paper Company Restroom Toilet Tissue 101-45500-2170 416.35

          Total 101455002170: 416.35

10/31/2019 20190938 ServiceMaster of Mankato/Waseca Extra Janitorial Cleaning 101-45500-3100 100.00

          Total 101455003100: 100.00

10/31/2019 154278 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45500-3800 79.32

10/31/2019 154283 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-45500-3800 50.61

          Total 101455003800: 129.93

10/31/2019 154308 Premier Lift Products Inc lift inspection 101-45500-4000 410.00

          Total 101455004000: 410.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 10/11/2019 - 11/1/2019 Nov 01, 2019  07:32AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total General Fund: 256,685.55

Waseca Village TIF

10/28/2019 153819 Waseca Leased Housing Association 1st half TIF 2019 224-46670-4300 3,454.48- V

10/31/2019 154321 Waseca Leased Housing Association 1st half TIF 2019 224-46670-4300 3,454.48

          Total 224466704300: .00

          Total Waseca Village TIF: .00

Airport

10/31/2019 20190942 Toltz King Duvall Anderson & Assoc Inc. Airport Zoning Ordinance Update 230-49810-3000 7,320.00

          Total 230498103000: 7,320.00

10/31/2019 154316 Stensrud Aviation Airport Contract Payment 230-49810-3100 2,300.00

          Total 230498103100: 2,300.00

11/01/2019 101934 CenturyLink Airport Phone and Internet 230-49810-3200 85.33 M

          Total 230498103200: 85.33

10/31/2019 154278 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 230-49810-3800 17.46

10/31/2019 101929 Xcel Energy September Service 230-49810-3800 121.27 M

10/31/2019 101932 Xcel Energy September Service 230-49810-3800 280.20 M

          Total 230498103800: 418.93

10/31/2019 20190898 APX Construction Group LLC Pay Request No. 8 230-49810-5200 2,280.03

10/31/2019 154319 W W Blacktopping Inc. FBO Hangar Parking Lot 230-49810-5200 1,379.59

          Total 230498105200: 3,659.62

10/31/2019 20190905 Borneke Construction Inc. Airport Runway Culvert Replacement Final Payment 230-49810-5300 13,675.18

          Total 230498105300: 13,675.18

          Total Airport: 27,459.06

Economic Development-General f

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 261-46700-1340 11.59 M

          Total 261467001340: 11.59

10/31/2019 20190901 Blane, Canada Ltd Prime users fee 261-46700-3100 2,600.00

          Total 261467003100: 2,600.00

10/31/2019 154295 Limberg Productions LLC Livestream event-one million cups 261-46700-3300 400.00

          Total 261467003300: 400.00

          Total Economic Development-General f: 3,011.59

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 10/11/2019 - 11/1/2019 Nov 01, 2019  07:32AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

Safe Haven Grant

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 279-46350-1340 17.69 M

          Total 279463501340: 17.69

          Total Safe Haven Grant: 17.69

Capital Improvement

10/31/2019 20190916 Flaherty & Hood PA September Legal Services 430-43010-3000 2,175.00

          Total 430430103000: 2,175.00

10/31/2019 154284 Corchran Inc Ice Rink Posts  430-43010-5320 262.35

          Total 430430105320: 262.35

10/31/2019 20190935 Personalized Printing Inc. Donor Wall Signage  430-43010-5340 3,546.00

          Total 430430105340: 3,546.00

10/31/2019 20190919 Heselton Construction LLC Pay Request No. 6 430-43010-5560 445,341.93

10/31/2019 20190928 Lenz Lawn Care & Landscaping Inc. 7th Ave SE Landscape restoration 430-43010-5560 250.00

10/31/2019 20190946 WSB & Associates Inc 3rd St NE Engineering Services 430-43010-5560 67,638.00

          Total 430430105560: 513,229.93

          Total Capital Improvement: 519,213.28

HWY 14 Reconstruction

10/31/2019 20190943 Ulland Brothers Inc Pay Request No. 17 436-43010-5560 71,037.13

          Total 436430105560: 71,037.13

          Total HWY 14 Reconstruction: 71,037.13

Water

10/31/2019 154291 Hawkins Inc BEF Chemical Well 4 601-49401-2170 3,085.80

10/31/2019 154291 Hawkins Inc City Wells Chemicals 601-49401-2170 4,789.89

          Total 601494012170: 7,875.69

10/31/2019 20190934 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. SCADA battery back up 601-49401-2210 84.95

          Total 601494012210: 84.95

10/31/2019 154278 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 601-49401-3800 27.92

10/31/2019 101931 Xcel Energy September service 601-49401-3800 146.54 M

          Total 601494013800: 174.46

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 601-49430-1340 25.37 M

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 601-49430-1340 25.74 M

          Total 601494301340: 51.11

10/31/2019 20190903 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 601-49430-2180 124.48

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 10/11/2019 - 11/1/2019 Nov 01, 2019  07:32AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 601494302180: 124.48

10/31/2019 154293 Itron Inc ERT Project 601-49430-2215 10,500.00

10/31/2019 20190931 Metering & Technology Solutions Copper horns 601-49430-2215 887.91

          Total 601494302215: 11,387.91

10/31/2019 20190912 Core & Main LP replace hydrant parts used 601-49430-2230 975.31

10/31/2019 20190912 Core & Main LP valve repair  601-49430-2230 99.06

10/31/2019 154319 W W Blacktopping Inc. Blacktop 601-49430-2230 371.00

          Total 601494302230: 1,445.37

10/31/2019 20190897 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform service 601-49430-3100 12.84

10/31/2019 20190897 AmeriPride Services Inc Uniform Service 601-49430-3100 12.84

10/31/2019 20190897 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform service 601-49430-3100 12.84

          Total 601494303100: 38.52

10/31/2019 154315 Srp Heating & A/C Inc. MJ properties 6" meter 601-49430-4000 4,381.55

          Total 601494304000: 4,381.55

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 601-49585-1340 20.85 M

          Total 601495851340: 20.85

10/31/2019 20190922 Innovative Office Supply Laminate Pouch - UB 601-49585-2000 1.46

10/31/2019 20190922 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies 601-49585-2000 1.51

          Total 601495852000: 2.97

10/31/2019 154283 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 601-49585-3200 44.99

10/31/2019 154318 U.S. Postal Service Postage - November utility bills 601-49585-3200 428.17

          Total 601495853200: 473.16

10/31/2019 20190933 On Target Inc. Quarterly CASS certification 601-49585-3500 42.65

10/31/2019 20190935 Personalized Printing Inc. Envelopes 601-49585-3500 528.10

          Total 601495853500: 570.75

10/31/2019 154281 City of Waseca Summit AR 601-49585-4320 16.05

          Total 601495854320: 16.05

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 601-49586-1340 4.18 M

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 601-49586-1340 2.58 M

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 601-49586-1340 13.40 M

          Total 601495861340: 20.16

10/31/2019 20190934 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. 2019 Maintenance Agreement 601-49586-4950 902.75

10/31/2019 20190934 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. 2019 Maintenance Agreement 601-49586-4950 902.75

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 10/11/2019 - 11/1/2019 Nov 01, 2019  07:32AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 601495864950: 1,805.50

10/31/2019 20190912 Core & Main LP Hydrant supplies 601-49593-5300 3,454.73

10/31/2019 20190912 Core & Main LP Hydrant Parts 601-49593-5300 5,784.89

10/31/2019 20190923 James Brothers Construction Inc. James Brothers 601-49593-5300 2,708.42

          Total 601495935300: 11,948.04

          Total Water: 40,421.52

Sanitary Sewer

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 602-49470-1340 34.00 M

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 602-49470-1340 2.03 M

          Total 602494701340: 36.03

10/31/2019 154283 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 602-49470-3200 408.48

          Total 602494703200: 408.48

10/31/2019 154278 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49470-3800 20.68

10/31/2019 154278 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49470-3800 16.80

          Total 602494703800: 37.48

10/31/2019 20190900 Batteries Plus Bulbs batteries 602-49470-4020 27.50

10/31/2019 20190903 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 602-49470-4020 59.99

          Total 602494704020: 87.49

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 602-49480-1340 76.12 M

          Total 602494801340: 76.12

10/31/2019 20190934 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. WWTP Repair 602-49480-2050 240.00

          Total 602494802050: 240.00

10/31/2019 20190903 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 602-49480-2170 15.98

10/31/2019 154312 Red Feather Paper Company Janitorial supplies 602-49480-2170 331.85

          Total 602494802170: 347.83

10/31/2019 20190903 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 602-49480-2180 194.71

          Total 602494802180: 194.71

10/31/2019 154276 Barnum Gate Services Inc Labor 602-49480-2210 540.00

10/31/2019 154288 Fire Safety USA Inc. Fire hose parts 602-49480-2210 27.50

          Total 602494802210: 567.50

10/31/2019 20190903 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 602-49480-2230 21.99

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     14

Check Issue Dates: 10/11/2019 - 11/1/2019 Nov 01, 2019  07:32AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 602494802230: 21.99

10/31/2019 154276 Barnum Gate Services Inc Service 602-49480-3100 300.00

10/31/2019 154279 Cintas Corporation Floor mat service  602-49480-3100 19.28

10/31/2019 20190929 M & R Electric Inc. Electrician 602-49480-3100 160.00

10/31/2019 20190929 M & R Electric Inc. Electrician 602-49480-3100 104.08

10/31/2019 20190929 M & R Electric Inc. Electrician 602-49480-3100 64.00

10/31/2019 154307 Pace Analytical Services Inc Permit testing 602-49480-3100 2,813.00

          Total 602494803100: 3,460.36

10/31/2019 154283 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 602-49480-3200 145.78

          Total 602494803200: 145.78

10/31/2019 154278 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49480-3800 225.63

10/31/2019 154324 Xcel Energy Oct. Bill 602-49480-3800 11,883.62

          Total 602494803800: 12,109.25

10/31/2019 154280 Cintas Corporation WWTP First Aid Cabinet Supplies 602-49480-4940 56.14

          Total 602494804940: 56.14

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 602-49585-1340 20.85 M

          Total 602495851340: 20.85

10/31/2019 20190922 Innovative Office Supply Laminate Pouch - UB 602-49585-2000 1.46

10/31/2019 20190922 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies 602-49585-2000 1.51

          Total 602495852000: 2.97

10/31/2019 154283 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 602-49585-3200 44.99

10/31/2019 154318 U.S. Postal Service Postage - November utility bills 602-49585-3200 428.18

          Total 602495853200: 473.17

10/31/2019 20190933 On Target Inc. Quarterly CASS certification 602-49585-3500 42.66

10/31/2019 20190935 Personalized Printing Inc. Envelopes 602-49585-3500 528.10

          Total 602495853500: 570.76

10/31/2019 154281 City of Waseca Summit AR 602-49585-4320 30.76

          Total 602495854320: 30.76

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 602-49586-1340 4.18 M

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 602-49586-1340 2.58 M

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 602-49586-1340 13.40 M

          Total 602495861340: 20.16

10/31/2019 20190934 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. 2019 Maintenance Agreement 602-49586-4950 902.75

10/31/2019 20190934 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. 2019 Maintenance Agreement 602-49586-4950 902.75

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     15

Check Issue Dates: 10/11/2019 - 11/1/2019 Nov 01, 2019  07:32AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 602495864950: 1,805.50

          Total Sanitary Sewer: 20,713.33

Electric Utility

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 604-49570-1340 3.20 M

          Total 604495701340: 3.20

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 604-49571-1340 70.49 M

          Total 604495711340: 70.49

10/31/2019 20190903 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 604-49571-2170 5.98

10/31/2019 20190904 Border States Electric Supply Supplies 604-49571-2170 192.07

10/31/2019 20190904 Border States Electric Supply Supplies 604-49571-2170 292.00

10/31/2019 20190914 Fastenal Company Shop Supplies 604-49571-2170 197.70

10/31/2019 154296 Locators & Supplies Inc. Locate Supplies 604-49571-2170 161.40

          Total 604495712170: 849.15

10/31/2019 20190904 Border States Electric Supply meters 604-49571-2215 1,211.75

          Total 604495712215: 1,211.75

10/31/2019 154289 Grunwald, Chad Energy Star Fixture Rebate 604-49571-2300 973.82

          Total 604495712300: 973.82

10/31/2019 154322 Waseca Public Schools Commercial rebates for Hartley and JR/SR High 604-49571-2330 170,440.90

          Total 604495712330: 170,440.90

10/31/2019 20190916 Flaherty & Hood PA September Legal Services 604-49571-3000 72.50

          Total 604495713000: 72.50

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 604-49572-1340 7.09 M

          Total 604495721340: 7.09

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 604-49573-1340 12.78 M

          Total 604495731340: 12.78

10/31/2019 20190904 Border States Electric Supply Supplies 604-49573-2170 237.10

          Total 604495732170: 237.10

10/31/2019 20190925 JT Services of MN transformer markers 604-49573-2230 411.06

          Total 604495732230: 411.06

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 604-49574-1340 3.59 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     16

Check Issue Dates: 10/11/2019 - 11/1/2019 Nov 01, 2019  07:32AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 604495741340: 3.59

10/31/2019 101930 Xcel Energy September Service 604-49574-3800 479.15 M

          Total 604495743800: 479.15

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 604-49584-1340 2.70 M

          Total 604495841340: 2.70

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 604-49585-1340 20.98 M

          Total 604495851340: 20.98

10/31/2019 20190922 Innovative Office Supply Laminate Pouch - UB 604-49585-2000 1.51

10/31/2019 20190922 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies 604-49585-2000 1.50

          Total 604495852000: 3.01

10/31/2019 154283 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 604-49585-3200 84.35

10/31/2019 154283 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 604-49585-3200 26.57

10/31/2019 154318 U.S. Postal Service Postage - November utility bills 604-49585-3200 428.18

          Total 604495853200: 539.10

10/31/2019 20190933 On Target Inc. Quarterly CASS certification 604-49585-3500 42.66

10/31/2019 20190935 Personalized Printing Inc. Envelopes 604-49585-3500 528.10

          Total 604495853500: 570.76

10/31/2019 154281 City of Waseca Summit AR 604-49585-4320 86.91

          Total 604495854320: 86.91

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 604-49586-1340 3.38 M

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 604-49586-1340 4.94 M

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 604-49586-1340 13.82 M

          Total 604495861340: 22.14

10/31/2019 20190899 Barr Engineering Company Solar Engineering Elegant Creations 604-49586-3000 400.00

          Total 604495863000: 400.00

10/31/2019 154314 Shred-it USA LLC Monthly Service 604-49586-3100 32.12

          Total 604495863100: 32.12

10/31/2019 20190934 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. 2019 Maintenance Agreement 604-49586-4950 902.75

10/31/2019 20190934 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. 2019 Maintenance Agreement 604-49586-4950 902.75

          Total 604495864950: 1,805.50

10/31/2019 20190899 Barr Engineering Company Substation Project 604-49593-5300 245.00

10/31/2019 20190925 JT Services of MN Street lights 604-49593-5300 996.56

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     17

Check Issue Dates: 10/11/2019 - 11/1/2019 Nov 01, 2019  07:32AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

10/31/2019 20190928 Lenz Lawn Care & Landscaping Inc. 7th Ave SE Landscape restoration 604-49593-5300 245.00

          Total 604495935300: 1,486.56

          Total Electric Utility: 179,742.36

Storm Water Utility

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 651-43140-1340 11.33 M

          Total 651431401340: 11.33

10/31/2019 20190903 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 651-43140-4000 131.42

10/31/2019 154319 W W Blacktopping Inc. blacktop 651-43140-4000 795.00

          Total 651431404000: 926.42

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 651-49585-1340 3.30 M

          Total 651495851340: 3.30

          Total Storm Water Utility: 941.05

Central Garage Services

10/31/2019 101926 Reliance Standard Nov LTD Insurance 701-43180-1340 34.44 M

          Total 701431801340: 34.44

10/31/2019 154275 Auto Value Waseca Parts 701-43180-2170 52.97

10/31/2019 20190920 IFACS nuts & bolts 701-43180-2170 8.13

          Total 701431802170: 61.10

10/31/2019 154274 Aspen Equipment Co power dist. box 701-43180-2210 259.34

10/31/2019 154275 Auto Value Waseca Parts 701-43180-2210 223.25

10/31/2019 20190908 Christensen Tire Service New tires 701-43180-2210 770.32

10/31/2019 20190908 Christensen Tire Service New Tires 701-43180-2210 770.32

10/31/2019 154297 MacQueen Equipment Inc. 523 handle brackets 701-43180-2210 114.03

10/31/2019 154310 QC Supply LLC Ring-o-matic 701-43180-2210 165.55

10/31/2019 20190937 Sanco Equipment LLC Oil filters and parts 701-43180-2210 494.50

10/31/2019 20190937 Sanco Equipment LLC Credit 701-43180-2210 55.97-

10/31/2019 154317 Tire Associates skid loader tires 701-43180-2210 116.84

10/31/2019 20190947 Zarnoth Brush Works Inc. toro broom spare 701-43180-2210 358.00

          Total 701431802210: 3,216.18

10/31/2019 154275 Auto Value Waseca Parts 701-43180-2400 34.99

          Total 701431802400: 34.99

          Total Central Garage Services: 3,346.71

Property and Liability Insuran

10/31/2019 20190915 First National Insurance November Agency Fee 702-49955-3000 800.00

          Total 702499553000: 800.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     18

Check Issue Dates: 10/11/2019 - 11/1/2019 Nov 01, 2019  07:32AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total Property and Liability Insuran: 800.00

Equipment Replacement Fund

10/31/2019 20190910 CivicPlus Website Redesign 705-49910-5400 6,675.00

          Total 705499105400: 6,675.00

10/31/2019 154285 Custom Fire Apparatus Inc. New Truck 705-49930-5400 426,281.20

          Total 705499305400: 426,281.20

          Total Equipment Replacement Fund: 432,956.20

          Grand Totals:  1,557,342.91

Report Criteria:

Report type:  GL detail

[Report].Amount = {<>} 0

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



RESOLUTION NO. 19-54 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WASECA, MINNESOTA, 
ACQUISITION OF TAX FORFEITED PROPERTY 

 FROM THE STATE OF MINNESOTA FOR PUBLIC PURPOSE 

WHEREAS, the parcel commonly identified as 512 4th Ave SE, Parcel Identification Number 
17.276.0710, has been legally identified as: 

Lot 4, Block 6, First Addition to the Village, now City of Waseca, according to the Plat 
thereof on file and of the record in the Office of the County Recorder (formerly Register of 

Deeds) in and for Waseca County. 

WHEREAS, the property listed above has been forfeited to the State of Minnesota for non-
payment of taxes and is eligible for public auction under MN State Statutes, Chapter 282; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Waseca has not identified a public use for the attached properties. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council for the City of Waseca, that a request for the 
attached properties be released to public auction/sale. 

Adopted this 6th day of November, 2019. 

___________________________ 
R.D. SRP 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

____________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSITANT TO THE CITY MANAGER 

6C



STATE AID FOR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION Rev. February 2018

CHANGE ORDER

SP/SAP(s) 081-613-009 & 172-102-011 Change Order No. 005 

Page 1 of 2

Project Location On 3rd St NE, From 4th Ave. to 11th Ave. NE in the City of Waseca 
Local Agency City of Waseca Local Project No.
Contractor Heselton Construction Contract No.
Address/City/State/Zip 680 NW 24th Street, Faribault, MN 55021 
Total Change Order Amount $ 1,736.38 

Issue: 
During storm sewer removals in the westerly half of 6th Ave intersection, an existing 15” storm sewer line 
was discovered in the NW quadrant.

The Engineer has determined that the Contract needs to be revised.

Resolution: 
The Engineer ordered the Contractor to install 14’ of 8” PVC pipe between the in-place storm sewer pipe
to structure 5026, bulkhead at the tie-in, modify structure 5026 to fit the alignment and work around utility
lines in conflict.

The Contractor will be compensated for labor, materials and equipment at the Lump Sum price indicated
in the table below.  The time, labor and equipment was tracked using Force Account and was submitted
as Work Order. No. 10. 

The Contract time will not be revised.

Estimate Of Cost:  (Include any increases or decreases in contract items, any negotiated or force account items.) 

Item No. Description Unit Unit Price + or –
Quantity

+ or –
Amount $

2503.503 Connect 15” RCP to structure 5026 LS $1,736.38 1 $1,736.38

Total Net Change $1,736.38

Due to this change, the contract time: (check one) 

( X )  Is NOT changed (  )  May be revised as provided in MnDOT Specification 1806
(   )  Is Increased by _____ Working Days 
(   )  Is Decreased by _____ Working Days 

(  )  Is Increased by _____ Calendar Days
(   )  Is Decreased by _____ Calendar Days

Approved by Project Engineer\Supervisor:   _____________________   Date: _____________
Print Name: ________________________________________   Phone: _________________

Approved by Waseca City Engineer: __________________________   Date: _____________
Print Name: ________________________________________   Phone: _________________

Approved by Contractor: ___________________________________   Date: _____________
Print Name: _______________________________________   Phone: __________________

DSAE Portion:  The State of Minnesota is not a participant in this contract.  Signature by the 
District State Aid Engineer is for FUNDING PURPOSES ONLY and for compliance with State 
and Federal Aid Rules/Policy.  Eligibility does not guarantee funds will be available. 

This work is eligible for:   ___ Federal Funding ___ State Aid Funding ___ Local funds

District State Aid Engineer: _________________________________ Date: ____________ 

6D























   STATE AID FOR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION             Rev. February 2018 
              CHANGE ORDER          
  
 

 
SP/SAP(s) 081-613-009 & 172-102-011 Change Order No. 005 

  

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
 
 



   STATE AID FOR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION             Rev. February 2018 
              CHANGE ORDER          
  
 

 
SP/SAP(s) 081-613-009 & 172-102-011 Change Order No. 006 

  

Page 1 of 2 
 

Project Location On 3rd St NE, From 4th Ave. to 11th Ave. NE in the City of Waseca 
Local Agency  City of Waseca Local Project No.  
Contractor Heselton Construction Contract No.  
Address/City/State/Zip 680 NW 24th Street, Faribault, MN 55021 
Total Change Order Amount $   6,843.59 

Issue: 
During construction of sanitary sewer along 3rd Street NE, between 6th Ave NE and 7th Ave NE, the City of 
Waseca requested 7th Ave NE intersection to remain open. Sanitary sewer manhole No. 6 was moved to 
approximately station 23+30. During removal of the existing manhole on September 3, an existing 
sanitary sewer line ran from the west into the intersection. The Engineer has determined that the Contract 
needs to be revised. 
 
Resolution: 
The Engineer ordered the Contractor to install a new sanitary manhole, at the previous planned location, 
install sanitary sewer pipe, core drill into sanitary manhole 7 and bypass pump during all work.  The 
Contractor will be compensated for labor, materials and equipment at the Lump Sum price indicated in 
the table below. The new sanitary manhole and pipe will be paid a Contract prices.  This work was 
tracked using Force Account and was submitted as Work Order. No.12.  The Contract time will not be 
revised. 
 

Estimate Of Cost:  (Include any increases or decreases in contract items, any negotiated or force account items.) 

 Item No. Description Unit Unit Price + or – 
Quantity 

+ or – 
Amount $ 

 2503.503  Sanitary Sewer exploration and 
structure modifications LS $6,843.59 1 $6,843.59 

  Total Net Change $6,843.59 

Due to this change, the contract time: (check one) 

( X )  Is NOT changed (  )  May be revised as provided in MnDOT Specification 1806 
(   )  Is Increased by _____ Working Days 
(   )  Is Decreased by _____ Working Days 

(  )  Is Increased by _____ Calendar Days 
(   )  Is Decreased by _____ Calendar Days 

Approved by Project Engineer\Supervisor:   _____________________   Date: _____________ 
Print Name: ________________________________________   Phone: _________________ 
 
Approved by Waseca City Engineer: __________________________   Date: _____________ 
Print Name: ________________________________________   Phone: _________________ 
 
Approved by Contractor: ___________________________________   Date: _____________ 
Print Name: _______________________________________   Phone: __________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DSAE Portion:  The State of Minnesota is not a participant in this contract.  Signature by the 
District State Aid Engineer is for FUNDING PURPOSES ONLY and for compliance with State 
and Federal Aid Rules/Policy.  Eligibility does not guarantee funds will be available. 
 

This work is eligible for:   ___ Federal Funding         ___ State Aid Funding           ___ Local funds 
 
District State Aid Engineer:  _________________________________ Date: ____________ 



   STATE AID FOR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION             Rev. February 2018 
              CHANGE ORDER          
  
 

 
SP/SAP(s) 081-613-009 & 172-102-011 Change Order No. 006 

  

Page 2 of 2 
 

 



























   STATE AID FOR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION             Rev. February 2018 
              CHANGE ORDER          
  
 

 
SP/SAP(s) 081-613-009 & 172-102-011 Change Order No. 007 

  

Page 1 of 2 
 

Project Location On 3rd St NE, From 4th Ave. to 11th Ave. NE in the City of Waseca 
Local Agency  City of Waseca Local Project No.  
Contractor Heselton Construction Contract No.  
Address/City/State/Zip 680 NW 24th Street, Faribault, MN 55021 
Total Change Order Amount $   6,791.90 

Issue: 
During construction of the hydrant installation, the City of Waseca requested the hydrants along 3rd Street 
NE between 4th Ave NE and 7th Ave NE be moved from the east side of the street to the west side. In 
doing so, at approximately station 15+44, the hydrant that was installed, reduced the available parking for 
the resident located at 501 3rd Street NE.   The Owner directed the hydrant be relocated. 
 
The Engineer has determined that the Contract needs to be revised. 
 
Resolution: 
The Engineer ordered the Contractor to remove the hydrant install at station 15+44 and reinstall at station 
15+02 to maximize the available parking. 
 
The Contractor will be compensated for labor, materials and equipment at the Lump Sum price indicated 
in the table below.  The work was tracked using Force Account and was submitted as Work Order No. 5. 
 
The Contract time will not be revised. 
 

Estimate Of Cost:  (Include any increases or decreases in contract items, any negotiated or force account items.) 

 Item No. Description Unit Unit Price + or – 
Quantity 

+ or – 
Amount $ 

 2504.602 Hydrant relocation LS $6,791.90 1 $6,791.90 

  Total Net Change $6,791.90 

Due to this change, the contract time: (check one) 

( X )  Is NOT changed (  )  May be revised as provided in MnDOT Specification 1806 
(   )  Is Increased by _____ Working Days 
(   )  Is Decreased by _____ Working Days 

(  )  Is Increased by _____ Calendar Days 
(   )  Is Decreased by _____ Calendar Days 

 
Approved by Project Engineer\Supervisor:   _____________________   Date: _____________ 
Print Name: ________________________________________   Phone: _________________ 
 
Approved by Waseca City Engineer: __________________________   Date: _____________ 
Print Name: ________________________________________   Phone: _________________ 
 
Approved by Contractor: ___________________________________   Date: _____________ 
Print Name: _______________________________________   Phone: __________________ 
 
 
 DSAE Portion:  The State of Minnesota is not a participant in this contract.  Signature by the 

District State Aid Engineer is for FUNDING PURPOSES ONLY and for compliance with State 
and Federal Aid Rules/Policy.  Eligibility does not guarantee funds will be available. 
 

This work is eligible for:   ___ Federal Funding         ___ State Aid Funding           ___ Local funds 
 
District State Aid Engineer:  _________________________________ Date: ____________ 



   STATE AID FOR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION             Rev. February 2018 
              CHANGE ORDER          
  
 

 
SP/SAP(s) 081-613-009 & 172-102-011 Change Order No. 007 

  

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
 
 































   STATE AID FOR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION             Rev. February 2018 
              CHANGE ORDER          
  
 

 
SP/SAP(s) 081-613-009 & 172-102-011 Change Order No. 012 

  

Page 1 of 2 
 

Project Location On 3rd St NE, From 4th Ave. to 11th Ave. NE in the City of Waseca 
Local Agency  City of Waseca Local Project No.  
Contractor Heselton Construction Contract No.  
Address/City/State/Zip 680 NW 24th Street, Faribault, MN 55021 
Total Change Order Amount $        12,959.52 

Issue: 
 
Work surrounding CenturyLink facilities not previously identified within the southbound travel lane of 3rd 
Street between 4th and 6th Avenu.  The Contractor was required to complete public utility installation 
adjacent to the CenturyLink facility represents under the terms of Differing Site Conditions as defined by 
MnDOT 1402.2(2).    
 
The Engineer has determined that the Contract needs to be revised. 
 
Resolution: 
The Contractor was required to alter means and methods associated with public utility installation to avoid 
conflicts with the previously unmarked and unknown CenturyLink facilities. The Contractor will be paid a 
lump sum payment that covers all cost associated with the work ordered by the engineer. 
 
The Contract time will not be revised. 
 

Estimate Of Cost:  (Include any increases or decreases in contract items, any negotiated or force account items.) 

 Item No. Description Unit Unit Price + or – 
Quantity 

+ or – 
Amount $ 

 2503.602 Sanitary Sewer exploration  LS $12,959.52 1 $12,959.52 

  Total Net Change $12,959.52 

Due to this change, the contract time: (check one) 

( X )  Is NOT changed (  )  May be revised as provided in MnDOT Specification 1806 
(   )  Is Increased by _____ Working Days 
(   )  Is Decreased by _____ Working Days 

(  )  Is Increased by _____ Calendar Days 
(   )  Is Decreased by _____ Calendar Days 

 
Approved by Project Engineer\Supervisor:   _____________________   Date: _____________ 
Print Name: ________________________________________   Phone: _________________ 
 
Approved by Waseca City Engineer: __________________________   Date: _____________ 
Print Name: ________________________________________   Phone: _________________ 
 
Approved by Contractor: ___________________________________   Date: _____________ 
Print Name: _______________________________________   Phone: __________________ 
 
 
 
 

DSAE Portion:  The State of Minnesota is not a participant in this contract.  Signature by the 
District State Aid Engineer is for FUNDING PURPOSES ONLY and for compliance with State 
and Federal Aid Rules/Policy.  Eligibility does not guarantee funds will be available. 
 

This work is eligible for:   ___ Federal Funding         ___ State Aid Funding           ___ Local funds 
 
District State Aid Engineer:  _________________________________ Date: ____________ 



   STATE AID FOR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION             Rev. February 2018 
              CHANGE ORDER          
  
 

 
SP/SAP(s) 081-613-009 & 172-102-011 Change Order No. 012 

  

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
 





















State of Minnesota-Department of Transportation
SUMMARY OF DAILY FORCE ACCOUNTCentury Link duct bank crossing easterly into the sanitary sewer trench and duct bank collapsed into Page 1 of 4

the trench.  Crew on standby waiting for Century Link to arrive on site.  Aprox. 12 pm to 5pm.

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO: Contractor/Sub
S.P. No. Fed. Proj. No. Engineer
Contract No.
For Period from/to:

# Of 
Men Position Title Hours Pay Rate Amount No. Kind of Material Rate Amount No. Description Total Hours Rate Amount

1 Foreman 6.00 $40.00 $240.00 1 Cat 345E Excavator 6.00 $56.21 $337.26

1 Foreman OT $60.00 1 Komatsu 400 Excav. $204.37

1 Excavator Operator 4.00 $40.64 $162.56 1 Mustang Mini Excav $51.63

1 Excavator Oper. OT $60.96 1 JD 650K Dozer 4.00 $21.80 $87.20

1 Excavator Op GP 2 $35.93 1 Volvo L90D Loader 2.00 $52.74 $105.48

1 Excavator Op GP 2 OT $53.90 1 Case 70XT Skid Ldr $36.02

1 Equip Operator GP 4 5.25 $35.18 $184.70 1 GMC Pickup 6.00 $4.08 $24.48

1 Equip Oper GP 4 OT $52.77 1 IR Sheepsfoot 2.00 $14.43 $28.86

1 Pipelayer 6.00 $35.30 $211.80

1 Pipelayer OT $52.95 Equipment Standby Time

1 Labor/Topman 12.00 $28.08 $336.96

1 Labor/Topman OT $42.12

$1,136.02

$1,136.02

$704.33

$1,840.34 $583.28

(A) @5% = Plus %

(B) @2% = $583.28

$287.18

$302.58 (A)<$50K $3,097.34 @10% $309.73

$83.96 (B)>$50K @ 2% $0

TOTAL ALLOWANCE (A + B) $309.73

$3,407.08

$2,514.06 $6,487.86

Contractor:

By:

MATERIAL

Total Overtime

Total Regular Time

TOTAL OF LABOR GRAND TOTAL ALL PAGESTOTAL MISC. COMP.

Subsistence Total of page 1

Type:  i.e. dump fees, permits, etc.

PLUS 62% OF Taxable Wage 1904(7) SPECIALTY CONTRACTOR

Invoice Cost Specialty Contractor

to this Supplemental Agreement/Work Order

SUB-TOTAL
OtherLabor - Related costs chargeable

Health and Welfare

1904(4) MISC. COMPENSATIONPension Fund

SUB-TOTAL

TOTAL OF EQUPMENT

TOTAL SPECIALTY CONTR. Computation of Prime Contractor Allowance

EQUIPMENT RENTALLABOR
7/30/2019

Work Order No.
The above report includes only items chargeable to Supplemental Agreement No.

Heselton Construction

Heselton Construction
WSB

Engineer:

Send Original and two copies to Central Office with Final Estimate.  All copies 
must be signed by the Engineer, and the Contractor or their Authorized Agent.

Note:  When material is billed on this sheet, receipted invoices must 
accompany same.

See Const. Manual 5-591.484 for instruction in preparation.

WORK ORDER No.
172-102-011

3 (Heselton)

SUB-TOTAL (Taxable Wage)

Other Fringe Benefits

Travel

SUB-TOTAL

Plus 15%

TOTAL OF MATERIAL



State of Minnesota-Department of Transportation
SUMMARY OF DAILY FORCE ACCOUNTExpose Duct Bank North of 4th Ave and Break Concrete to relocate cables to allow sanitary sewer construction Page 2 of 4

and removal of 42" RCP Storm Sewer.
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO: Contractor/Sub
S.P. No. Fed. Proj. No. Engineer
Contract No.
For Period from/to:

# Of 
Men Position Title Hours Pay Rate Amount No. Kind of Material Rate Amount No. Description Total Hours Rate Amount

1 Foreman 2.00 $40.00 $80.00 1 Cat 345E Excavator 2.00 $220.44 $440.88

1 Foreman OT $60.00 1 Komatsu 400 Excav. $204.37

1 Excavator Operator 2.00 $40.64 $81.28 1 Mustang Mini Excav $51.63

1 Excavator Oper. OT $60.96 1 JD 650K Dozer 1.00 $85.47 $85.47

1 Excavator Op GP 2 $35.93 1 Volvo L90D Loader $125.00

1 Excavator Op GP 2 OT $53.90 1 Case 70XT Skid Ldr $36.02

1 Equip Operator GP 4 2.00 $35.18 $70.36 1 GMC Pickup 2.00 $16.00 $32.00

1 Equip Oper GP 4 OT $52.77 1 Bomag BW177 SF $56.56

1 Pipelayer 1.00 $35.30 $35.30

1 Pipelayer OT $52.95

1 Labor/Topman 3.00 $28.08 $84.24

1 Labor/Topman OT $42.12

$351.18

$351.18

$217.73

$568.91 $558.35

(A) @5% = Plus %

(B) @2% = $558.35

$88.50

$91.00 (A)<$50K $1,330.28 @10% $133.03

$23.52 (B)>$50K @ 2% $0

TOTAL ALLOWANCE (A + B) $133.03

$1,463.31

$771.93

Contractor:

By:

TOTAL OF MATERIALSUB-TOTAL (Taxable Wage)

Plus 15%Total Overtime

SUB-TOTALTotal Regular Time

Send Original and two copies to Central Office with Final Estimate.  All copies 
must be signed by the Engineer, and the Contractor or their Authorized Agent.

Note:  When material is billed on this sheet, receipted invoices must 
accompany same.

See Const. Manual 5-591.484 for instruction in preparation.

The above report includes only items chargeable to Supplemental Agreement No.
Work Order No.

Engineer:
Heselton Construction

Total of page 2

TOTAL OF LABOR TOTAL MISC. COMP.

Pension Fund 1904(4) MISC. COMPENSATION

Other Fringe Benefits Type:  i.e. dump fees, permits, etc.

Travel

Subsistence

TOTAL OF EQUPMENT

Health and Welfare TOTAL SPECIALTY CONTR. Computation of Prime Contractor Allowance

PLUS 62% OF Taxable Wage 1904(7) SPECIALTY CONTRACTOR

SUB-TOTAL Invoice Cost Specialty Contractor SUB-TOTAL

to this Supplemental Agreement/Work Order

OtherLabor - Related costs chargeable

EQUIPMENT RENTAL

WORK ORDER No.  3 (Heselton_ Heselton Construction
172-102-011 WSB

7/31/2019
LABOR MATERIAL



State of Minnesota-Department of Transportation
SUMMARY OF DAILY FORCE ACCOUNTExpose concrete phone duct north of 4th and break concrete from duct to allow cables to be moved west Page 3 of 4

away from the Sanitary sewer installation and storm sewer removal.
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO: Contractor/Sub
S.P. No. Fed. Proj. No. Engineer
Contract No.
For Period from/to:

# Of 
Men Position Title Hours Pay Rate Amount No. Kind of Material Rate Amount No. Description Total Hours Rate Amount

1 Foreman 1.00 $40.00 $40.00 1 Cat 345E Excavator 2.00 $220.44 $440.88

1 Foreman OT $60.00 1 Komatsu 400 Excav. $204.37

1 Excavator Operator 2.00 $40.64 $81.28 1 Mustang Mini Excav $51.63

1 Excavator Oper. OT $60.96 1 JD 650K Dozer $85.47

1 Excavator Op GP 2 $35.93 1 Volvo L90D Loader $125.00

1 Excavator Op GP 2 OT $53.90 1 Case 70XT Skid Ldr $36.02

1 Equip Operator GP 4 1.00 $35.18 $35.18 1 GMC Pickup 1.00 $16.00 $16.00

1 Equip Oper GP 4 OT $52.77 1 Bomag BW177 SF $56.56

1 Pipelayer 1.00 $35.30 $35.30

1 Pipelayer OT $52.95

1 Labor/Topman 2.00 $28.08 $56.16

1 Labor/Topman OT $42.12

$247.92

$247.92

$153.71

$401.63 $456.88

(A) @5% = Plus %

(B) @2% = $456.88

$62.30

$63.70 (A)<$50K $1,000.69 @10% $100.07

$16.18 (B)>$50K @ 2% $0

TOTAL ALLOWANCE (A + B) $100.07

$1,100.76

$543.81

Contractor:

By:

Send Original and two copies to Central Office with Final Estimate.  All copies 
must be signed by the Engineer, and the Contractor or their Authorized Agent.

Note:  When material is billed on this sheet, receipted invoices must 
accompany same.

See Const. Manual 5-591.484 for instruction in preparation.

The above report includes only items chargeable to Supplemental Agreement No.
Work Order No.

Engineer:
Heselton Construction

TOTAL OF LABOR TOTAL MISC. COMP.

Pension Fund 1904(4) MISC. COMPENSATION

Other Fringe Benefits Type:  i.e. dump fees, permits, etc.

Travel

Health and Welfare TOTAL SPECIALTY CONTR. Computation of Prime Contractor Allowance

PLUS 62% OF Taxable Wage 1904(7) SPECIALTY CONTRACTOR

SUB-TOTAL Invoice Cost Specialty Contractor SUB-TOTAL

Subsistence Total of page 3

SUB-TOTAL (Taxable Wage) TOTAL OF MATERIAL

8/1/2019
LABOR MATERIAL

OtherLabor - Related costs chargeable

to this Supplemental Agreement/Work Order TOTAL OF EQUPMENT

EQUIPMENT RENTAL

Plus 15%Total Overtime

SUB-TOTALTotal Regular Time

WORK ORDER No.  3 (Heselton) Heselton Construction
172-102-011 WSB



State of Minnesota-Department of Transportation
SUMMARY OF DAILY FORCE ACCOUNTBackfill phone duct north of 4th Ave after Jivery installed temp phone duct for Century Link Page 4 of 4

 
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO: Contractor/Sub
S.P. No. Fed. Proj. No. Engineer
Contract No.
For Period from/to:

# Of 
Men Position Title Hours Pay Rate Amount No. Kind of Material Rate Amount No. Description Total Hours Rate Amount

1 Foreman $40.00 1 Cat 345E Excavator 1.00 $220.44 $220.44

1 Foreman OT $60.00 1 Komatsu 400 Excav. $204.37

1 Excavator Operator 1.00 $40.64 $40.64 1 Mustang Mini Excav $51.63

1 Excavator Oper. OT $60.96 1 JD 650K Dozer 1.00 $85.47 $85.47

1 Excavator Op GP 2 $35.93 1 Volvo L90D Loader $125.00

1 Excavator Op GP 2 OT $53.90 1 Case 70XT Skid Ldr $36.02

1 Equip Operator GP 4 1.00 $35.18 $35.18 1 GMC Pickup $16.00

1 Equip Oper GP 4 OT $52.77 1 Bomag BW177 SF $56.56

1 Pipelayer $35.30

1 Pipelayer OT $52.95

1 Labor/Topman $28.08

1 Labor/Topman OT $42.12

$75.82

$75.82

$47.01

$122.83 $305.91

(A) @5% = Plus %

(B) @2% = $305.91

$19.80

$18.20 (A)<$50K $469.74 @10% $46.97

$3.00 (B)>$50K @ 2% $0

TOTAL ALLOWANCE (A + B) $46.97

$516.71

$163.83

Contractor:

By:

Send Original and two copies to Central Office with Final Estimate.  All copies 
must be signed by the Engineer, and the Contractor or their Authorized Agent.

Note:  When material is billed on this sheet, receipted invoices must 
accompany same.

See Const. Manual 5-591.484 for instruction in preparation.

The above report includes only items chargeable to Supplemental Agreement No.
Work Order No.

Engineer:
Heselton Construction

Subsistence Total of page 4

TOTAL OF LABOR TOTAL MISC. COMP.

Pension Fund 1904(4) MISC. COMPENSATION

Other Fringe Benefits Type:  i.e. dump fees, permits, etc.

Travel

OtherLabor - Related costs chargeable

to this Supplemental Agreement/Work Order TOTAL OF EQUPMENT

Health and Welfare TOTAL SPECIALTY CONTR. Computation of Prime Contractor Allowance

PLUS 62% OF Taxable Wage 1904(7) SPECIALTY CONTRACTOR

SUB-TOTAL Invoice Cost Specialty Contractor SUB-TOTAL

Total Regular Time SUB-TOTAL

Total Overtime Plus 15%

SUB-TOTAL (Taxable Wage) TOTAL OF MATERIAL

8/2/2019
LABOR MATERIAL EQUIPMENT RENTAL

WORK ORDER No.  3 (Heselton) Heselton Construction
172-102-011 WSB



6E















RESOLUTION NO. 19-53 

A RESOLUTION OF CITY OF WASECA, MINNESOTA 
ADDING A RESIDENTIAL PARCEL TO THE PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Waseca (“City Council”) adopted Resolution 19-08 
on February 19, 2019, pursuant to which the City Council made certain amendments to its residential 
tax abatement program (the “Abatement Program”)previously established in Resolution No. 16-56, 
dated December 20, 2016, to encourage housing development within the City; and  

WHEREAS, the parcels of real property eligible for participation in the Abatement Program were 
listed on Appendix 2 to Resolution 19-08 (the “eligible parcels”), and generally consist of every current 
vacant, unimproved parcel of property in a residential zoning district in the City of Waseca that are 
served by municipal infrastructure including central water and sanitary sewer service; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council now wishes to add an additional unimproved residentially-zoned 
parcel (identified below) to the list of eligible parcels; and 

WHEREAS, on November 6, 2019, the Council held a public hearing on the question of adding 
the residentially-zoned parcel (identified below) to the list of eligible parcels, with proper notice being 
duly given and published in advance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council hereby amends Resolution 19-08 to 
add parcels #17.719.1900 and 17.151.0380 to the list of eligible parcels approved by Council in 
Resolution 16-56. 

Adopted this 6th day of November, 2019. 

____________________________ 
R.D. SRP 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

______________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO CITY MANAGER 

7A



RESOLUTION NO. 19-55 

A RESOLUTION OF CITY OF WASECA, MINNESOTA 
APPROVING A RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Waseca (“City Council”) has approve a Tax Abatement 
Housing Program to encourage housing development within the City and has asked Waseca County to 
approve a tax abatement to augment the City program; and  

WHEREAS, the City of Waseca desires to encourage, promote and facilitate residential 
development on vacant residential lots located within the City of Waseca (“City”), and has adopted a 
Residential Tax Abatement, a true and correct copy is on file at the offices of the City Manager, pursuant 
to which the City intends to offer abatement of City-imposed property taxes on qualifying residential 
properties in the City for which building permits for single family residential structures are applied for 
and issued by the City on or before December 31, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, the parcels of real property for which abatements of City of Waseca-imposed 
property taxes are conditionally approved herein are identified and legally described in Resolution 17-
40, Appendix A (the “eligible parcels”), and generally consist of every current vacant, unimproved parcel 
of property in a residential zoning district in the City of Waseca that are served by municipal 
infrastructure including central water and sanitary sewer service; and 

WHEREAS, the City will use tax abatement for the purposes provided for in the Abatement Law 
and the City’s approved Tax Abatement to match the proposed term of the abatements for each eligible 
property that satisfies the conditions for abatement established herein (“the qualifying parcels 
described in Resolution 17-40, Appendix A”); and  

WHEREAS, the City proposes to use tax abatement for the purposes provided for in the 
Abatement Law and the Abatement Policy (and hereinafter defined). The proposed term of the 
abatements for each eligible property that satisfies the conditions for abatement established herein 
(“the qualifying parcels”) will be for a term not to exceed ten years, with the City abating 50 percent of 
the portion of the City’s share of ad valorem property taxes on the qualifying parcel derived from the 
value of the residential structure for which the City issues a building permit and paid by the property 
owner. The total abatement amount for any single qualifying parcel is not to exceed $20,458.85, for a 
maximum total abatement of all eligible parcels’ City-imposed property taxes not to exceed $2,045.85.  
The abatements will apply to the City’s share of ad valorem property taxes on the qualifying parcels 
derived from the value of the residential structure for which the City issues a building permit and paid 
by the record owners of such qualifying parcels (the “abatements”); and 

WHEREAS, on December 20, 2016, the Council held a public hearing on the question of the 
abatements, with proper notice being duly given and published in advance; and  

WHEREAS, the Abatements are authorized under Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.1812 through 
469.1815 (the “Abatement Law”). 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council approve the Tax Abatement 
Application substantially in form as presented or on file, submitted by Todd & Kathy Donahue (408 2nd St 
NE PID#17.719.1900) & David Cone (416 4th Ave NE 17.151.0380) 

Adopted this 6th day of November, 2019. 

____________________________ 
R.D. SRP 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

______________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO CITY MANAGER 



Title: Recovery Coordinator Grant Approval 

Meeting Date: Nov 6, 
2019 

Agenda Item 
Number: 7B 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Award Letter 
Financial Award 
Specific Conditions 

Originating 
Department: 

Administration Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: Motion to approve execution of the grant and authorize the 
City Manager to implement. 

How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

A Recovery Coordinator Position fits very well within the “Expand and Leverage 
Economic Development Initiatives” pillar of the Vision 2030 document. 

BACKGROUND:  The City has been working with Region Nine for over a year on a grant application to fund 
a three year Recovery Coordinator position with the City. This position would focus on economic development 
efforts to combat the impacts of the Brown/Quad Graphics closures and seek to bring more industry to Waseca. 

BUDGET IMPACT: The City has a 20% match required ($98,955) over the three years of the grant. Staff’s 
intent is to utilize staff time as an in-kind contribution to meet this amount without requiring an additional 
appropriation. It is possible that some contribution to the position will be necessary but, the grant was 
drafted with the local share being completely in-kind. 

POLICY QUESTION: Does the City wish to accept this grant to greatly enhance our industrial recruitment 
and economic development efforts over the next three years. 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:  The City Council has previously approved this grant application. In 
addition to the status quo no action option, staff considered an independent contractor position. Staff determined 
that an employee was the appropriate place to start with this project. If an employee cannot be found, the City 
may need to consider shifting to a consultant for these services. 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends a motion approving grant execution and authorizing the City 
Manager to implement the Recovery Coordinator position. 

Request for City Council Action 




























	6B Council-List of Expenditures.pdf
	Council




